Nguyen Tran Nguyen Kim

From: Ruby Vickers <ruby@golflefleur.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 4, 2024 1:11 AM

To: Tyler James Prince

Cc: Tu Mai Cam (MER); GOLFLEFLEUR-SAMPLING; GOLFLEFLEUR-PRODUCTION
Subject: Re: Athletic T-Shirt Sample

Awesome! We love the fit too, thanks so much! Excited to see it complete.
Best,

Ruby Vickers
GOLF le FLEUR¥*
+1 310-948-0208
lefleur.la

On Tue, Jul 2, 2024 at 7:20 PM Tyler James Prince <tyler.prince@un-available.net> wrote:

Hey Ruby,

This is awesome and we will get on it straight away, I believe we have stock fabric in the white so should be able to get an almost
perfect 1st sample.

Big fan of the fit and looking forward to seeing how this looks without the panels.

Will keep you updated.

Cheers,

Thank you and Best Regards,

TYLER PRINCE

SENIOR CLIENT ACCOUNT MANAGER
COMMERCIAL

[M] +84 (0)
[T] +84 (0) 28 3883 2493 | Ext:
[E] tyler.prince@un-available.net




UnAvailable’

[UA] CREATING AN IMPACT THAT MATTERS

From: Tu Mai Cam (MER) <tu.mai@un-available.net>

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 9:12 AM

To: Ruby Vickers <ruby@golflefleur.com>; GOLFLEFLEUR-SAMPLING <GOLFLEFLEUR-SAMPLING @un-available.net>;
GOLFLEFLEUR-PRODUCTION <GOLFLEFLEUR-PRODUCTION@un-available.net>; Tyler James Prince
<tyler.prince@un-available.net>

Subject: RE: Athletic T-Shirt Sample

Hi Ruby,

Yes, we will proceed samples and get back to you the ship date soon.

Thank You and Best Regards

TU MAI (Ms.)
SENIOR SAMPLE MERCHANDISER
COMMERCIAL

[M] +84 (0) 943000355
[T] +84 (0) 28 3883 2493 | Ext: 204
[E] tu.mai@un-available.net

UnAvailable’

[UA] CREATING AN IMPACT THAT MATTERS

From: Ruby Vickers <ruby@golflefleur.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 4:00 AM
To: GOLFLEFLEUR-SAMPLING <GOLFLEFLEUR-SAMPLING @un-available.net>; GOLFLEFLEUR-PRODUCTION
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<GOLFLEFLEUR-PRODUCTION@un-available.net>; Tyler James Prince <tyler.prince@un-available.net>
Subject: Athletic T-Shirt Sample

Hi there!

Tyler was wondering if it would be possible to sample a t-shirt based off the athletic t-shirt (same material,
fit) but without any panels? So the sleeves would be one piece and the panel above the chest would be
removed. He wants to see it in white in an XL and a XXL--which we haven't made before.

Let me know.

Thank you!

Ruby Vickers
GOLF le FLEUR*
+1 310-948-0208

lefleur.la



